
Community Development  cityofirvine.org 
  
City of Irvine, One Civic Center Plaza, P.O. Box 19575, Irvine, California 92623-9575      949-724-6000 

March 1, 2021 

Subject:  Irvine Housing Element Update  Future Housing Sites 

Dear Irvine Property Owner: 

The City of Irvine is in the process of updating its Housing Element for the 2021-2029 
planning period, which is also referred to as the 6th cycle Housing Element Update. Under 
state mandate, we must plan for a significant number of future housing units, including 
affordable housing. As part of the 6th cycle update, we are working to identify potential sites 
that may accommodate residential development in the future. For additional information 
about the Housing Element update efforts, please visit 
www.cityofirvine.org/housingelementupdate. 

The City is not considering the acquisition of your property for conversion to housing. We 
are simply attempting to identify possible sites where residential development may be 
appropriate or feasible in the future regardless of current zoning. While no commitments or 
decisions have been made, we would like to gauge your interest. If you would like to discuss 
this potential opportunity in further detail, please contact us via email or phone at: 

CHARLES KOVAC 
Housing Administrator 
CKovac@cityofirvine.org 
949-724-7452 

MELISSA CHAO 
Senior Planner 
mchao@cityofirvine.org 
949-724-6395 
 

Or via letter to: 
Charles Kovac, Housing Administrator 
City of Irvine 
1 Civic Center Plaza 
Irvine, CA 92606 

We hope to hear back from you by March 25, 2021. If you are interested, please do not let 
this opportunity pass you by. Please contact us at your earliest convenience.  

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Pete Carmichael 
Director of Community Development  
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Ch :  C p Nh t Y u T   Irvine  Nh ng Khu V
 

Kính g i Ch  H  t i Irvine: 

Thành Ph  p nh t Y u T  Nhà  c n quy ho ch 
-2029, hay còn g i là C p Nh t Y u T  Nhà  chu k  6. Theo yêu c u c a Ti u Bang, 

chúng tôi ph i quy ho ch m t s    nhà  m nhà  giá 
r . Là m t ph n trong quá trình c p nh t chu k  m ti m 

 u ch nh thích h p v i s  phát tri n khu  bi t thêm thông tin v  
nh ng n  l c c p nh t Y u T  Nhà , vui lòng vào trang 
www.cityofirvine.org/housingelementupdate. 

Thành Ph  không xem xét ti p qu n tài s n c a quý v   chuy n sang nhà . Chúng tôi ch  
gi n c  g nh nh m có kh  p ho c kh   phát tri n khu 

c phân vùng hi n t i là gì. M  cam k t hay quy t 
nh nào, chúng tôi mu  quan tâm c a quý v . N u quý v  mu n th o lu n thêm chi 

ti t v  i ti  v i chúng tôi qua email ho n tho i theo s : 

CHARLES KOVAC 
Qu n Lý Nhà  
CKovac@cityofirvine.org 
949-724-7452 

MELISSA CHAO 
Nhân Viên Quy Ho ch C p Cao 
mchao@cityofirvine.org 
949-724-6395 
 

Ho  g n: Charles Kovac, Housing Administrator 
   City of Irvine 
   1 Civic Center Plaza 
   Irvine, CA 92606 

Chúng tôi hy v ng nh c thông tin t  quý v  c 25 tháng Ba, 2021. N u quý v  quan tâm, 
 i này trôi qua. Vui lòng liên h  v i chúng tôi khi thu n ti n v i quý v  nh t.  

 i n v  này. 

Trân tr ng kính chào, 
Pete Carmichael 

c Phát Tri n C ng  



Asunto: Actualización del informe de vivienda de Irvine: sitios de vivienda futuros

Estimado propietario de Irvine: 

La Ciudad de Irvine está en proceso de actualizar su informe de vivienda para el periodo de 
planificación de 2021 a 2029, conocido también como el 6.º ciclo de actualización del informe de 
vivienda. Por orden del estado, debemos planificar un número considerable de unidades de 
vivienda futuras, incluyendo viviendas asequibles. Como parte del 6.º ciclo de actualización, 
estamos trabajando para identificar sitios que podrían ser adecuados para el desarrollo 
residencial en el futuro. Para obtener más información sobre los esfuerzos de actualización del 
informe de vivienda, visite www.cityofirvine.org/housingelementupdate. 

La Ciudad no está considerando comprar su propiedad para convertirla en vivienda. Solo 
estamos intentando identificar sitios en los que el desarrollo residencial podría ser adecuado o 
viable en el futuro, independientemente de la zonificación actual. Aunque no se tomó ninguna 
decisión ni se hizo ningún compromiso, queremos saber su interés. Si quiere hablar sobre esta 
posible oportunidad detalladamente, comuníquese por correo electrónico o por teléfono a: 

CHARLES KOVAC 
Administrador de viviendas 
CKovac@cityofirvine.org 
949-724-7452 

MELISSA CHAO 
Coordinadora sénior 
mchao@cityofirvine.org 
949-724-6395 
 

O envíe una carta a: Charles Kovac, Housing Administrador 
  City of Irvine 
  1 Civic Center Plaza 
  Irvine, CA 92606 

Esperamos tener una respuesta suya antes del 25 de marzo de 2021. Si está interesado, no deje 
pasar esta oportunidad. Comuníquese con nosotros en cuanto pueda.  

Gracias por su tiempo y su atención a este asunto. 

Atentamente, 
Pete Carmichael 
Director de Desarrollo de la Comunidad  
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